National
Hispanic
Cultural

Center

PUBLIC NOTICE
DATE: April 4,2022
TO: National Hispanic Cultural Center Board of Directors
and Distribution List
FROM: Alicia Tenorio, NHCC Board Administrator

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

When: April 14, 2022, 01:30 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada)
Topic: NHCC Board of Directors Regular Meeting

President Matt Martinez has called the next National Hispanic Cultural Center Board of Directors meeting for
Thursday, April 14, 2022, at 1:30pm at the following location:

National Hispanic Cultural Center
1701 4th. Street S.W. Albuquerque, N.M. 87102
History & Literary Arts Building- Salon Ortega

If you are an individual with a disability who needs a reader, amplifier, qualified signed language interpreter, or any
other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the meeting, or both, please contact the National
Hispanic Cultural Center Board of Directors’ Administrator by email at Alicia.tenorio@state.nm.us or by telephone at
(505) 246-2261, at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting date, or as soon as possible. Public documents, including
the agenda and meeting minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats. Please contact the National Hispanic
Cultural Center Board of Directors’ Administrator if a summary or other type of accessible format is needed.

A copy of the meeting agenda will be available to the public at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting.
Copies of the meeting agenda may be obtained at http://www.nhccnm.org, or by contacting Alicia Tenorio by email at
alicia.tenorio@state.nm.us or by telephone at (505) 246-2261.
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